FINAL AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

NOVEMBER 11, 2021

Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

Brenda Haynes, President 2810 Silver Street, Anderson, CA 96007 Tiger Michiels, Director

Audie Butcher, Vice President (530) 365-7329 Fax (530) 365-7623 Ray Eliante, Director

John Currey, General Manager www.andersoncottonwoodirrigationdistrict.org Rick Williams, Director
AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
NOVEMBER 11, 2021

REGULAR SESSION -2:00 P.M.
CLOSED SESSION FOLLOWING

Meeting will take place in the
Council Chambers located at
1887 Howard Street, Anderson, CA
Masks Required
PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC IN MEETING

This time is set-aside for members of the public that wish to address the Board regarding
operations of the District within the jurisdiction of the Board. Any member of the public on the
telephone may speak during the Public Participation period. Individuals are requested to limit

their comments to a maximum of three minutes.

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from taking action on any item not placed on the printed
Agenda in most cases.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2.  PRESENTATIONS

3.  DISCUSSION ITEMS

3.1 Review 2021 Ditchtender Car Allowance versus Mileage Reimbursement

3.2 Review 2022 Working Budget Proposal

4.  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

5. CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. They will be acted upon
by the Board at one time without discussion. Any member of the public, staff or Board may request
that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion. Are there any requests
to remove any items from the Consent Agenda?



FINAL AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
NOVEMBER 11, 2021

5.1

5.2
5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

CS.L

C.S.2

Minutes — Approve the Minutes of the regular meeting October 14, 2021 and of the special
meeting October 25, 2021

Financial Status Report for Year-to-Date Through October 2021
Payroll: Approve Payroll Check Register for the Month of October 2021

EFTPS & ACH Transactions — Approve EFTPS & ACH transactions for the Payroll
Periods Ending September 30, 2021 and October 15, 2021

Voided and/or missing checks for October 2021

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
Items (IF ANY) Removed from the Consent Agenda
ACTION ITEMS

Consider approval of the Cash Disbursements Journal for October 1, 2021 to
October 31, 2021

Receive Staff Report and Consider Approval of 2022 Application and Agreement for
Water Service

Discuss and Consider Adopting Resolution 2021-04 to Establish a New Meeting Time for
the Regular Board Meeting

Discussion and Approval of Assistant General Manager of Operations Contract
Discussion and Approval of Amendment to General Manager’s Contract
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Administrative — Construction — Maintenance — Operations

DIRECTOR’S REPORTS

e Comments on District Activities
e Questions to Staff on District Issues

CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION. Significant Exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code section 54956.9. One Case.

CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code section §54956.8)

Confer with District negotiators (John Currey and Counsel Dustin Cooper) regarding
Terms and Condition of a potential 2022 Water Transfer with buyer located south of the
Delta.



FINAL AGENDA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

NOVEMBER 11, 2021

C.S.3. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code Section §54957)
Title: General Manager Evaluation

At the conclusion of the Closed Session, reportable action, if any, will be reported in
Open Session.

RECESS
REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS

ADJOURN



Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

TO: ACID Directors Agenda Item No. __ 3.1
FROM: John S. Currey Meeting Date: _ 11/11/2021
DATE: November 3, 2021 Action Item

X No Action Requested

SUBJECT: Review 2021 Ditchtender Car Allowance versus Mileage Reimbursement

Background:

The attached worksheet provides a breakdown of projected and actual transportation costs for the
Ditchtenders in 2021,

Please review this information as a basis for the 2022 Budget discussion.

Recommendation:
Provide input to staff.

Enclosures:

Ditchtender Budget vs. Actual

Mileage Comparison Area 3

Fuel Management Report (Maintenance Supervisor)



¥6'S0V°LZ$

08°0.£°G$ [ejol S [9and QIDY 9188l $ 095°0$ « dewnsy sy|
09°6¥5'G$ lejo| abeajiy 300114
¥5'G8Y 9L $ [e}o | asuemo|ly [enjoy P0L°LZ $ lejo) pueis
67 CEOLS su| dwon) SISNIOM + 669°L ¢ su| dwo) SIsyIOpN +
80°860°'L$ dlov Agpd oW/ SS + Gog'L $ alnvAgpd DN/ SS +
891 /B'ESEPLS sjejo 891 009'cZ $ s|ejo1
Gl 00'6¥S$ s $ 086'¢$ des-glL Gl 08l'C $ S¥S $ 086¢$ des-gl
Gl 00060°L$ G¥S $ 086'€$ des-L Gl 08L'c ¢ SvS $ 086'€$  dog-)
9l GE'66.$ G¥s $ 086'¢s Bny-gl 9l 08l'c $ SpS $ 086¢$ Bny-gl
Gl 0008L'z¢ S¥S $ 086c$ bBny-L Gl 08L'c $ S¥S ¢ 08¢  bBny-|
9l 000SL'c$ 6/¢€5% 0S9€$ INr-9L 9l 0SL'c $ G/¢S5$ 058'e$s  Inr-91
Gl 05'ZL9L$ 6/€G$ 0S8€$ Inr-L Gl 0SL'Z $ 6'/£5$ 0s8'¢s Inr-1
Gl 05'982% GeS ¢ 062¢$ unp-gl Gl ovL'c $ S5 $ 06.¢€$ unpr-gl
Gl 00'G90°L$  G§'2es$ 062°€$ unp-L Gl 0€L'c $ G'2es$ 0s2¢€$  unp-)
9l zl'elgs G'2eS$ 06.¢$ Aew-9l 9l 0cl'c $ 6'2es$ 0S.es  Aepn-9)
Gl 062eL'l$ G255 ¢ 08G€S Aew-L Gl 00L'Z $ 626 ¢ 065¢$s Aenw-|
Gl 00°080°c¢ 028 $ 605'c$ Jdy-9i Gl 080'c $ 025 $ 6B0S5c€$ Jdv-9l
sheq poliad Bunpeys skeq poliad Buipels
14 [ejoL fed  9dd  pousd 1a lejoL fed 9dd pouad
S Aed JoA syl Aed Jo

1 20Z esuadx3 [enjoy ||

[El0] puEID

[fen1oy "sA }eBpng Japusiysig

s1(q ¥ sesuadxg zoz pajoslold



Kep e sajlw z; abesany sbea|iy

lejo] pueis
[enoy S|

09'6175'5$

095°0%
8cl 09'6¥5'G$
9l 06°.8C%
Gl LA TS
Sl 9€'€9G$
9l 80°9G6S$
Gl ANALLS
9l [ArAI
Gl 8t'9¢G$
Gl 08'9¥9%
Gl 026999
ol 05'Zes$

0166 seloL

Govl
¥00l
9001
€66
FA4Y"
L86
866
qGlLlL
G6L1

shkeq pousad Aed uaaug

1d

sIyL [ejo)

S9lIN

1901
deg-9)
dag-L
Bny-g1
Bny-1
INF-91
InP-1
unp-gl
une-|
Aep-91
buipels
poliad
Aeyq
104

1L 202 @bes|i| [enjoy

Kep e sajiw g s1 uondwnssy abesjiy 2110)SIH
|E}O ] pueig
su| dwo?o SI9NION +

avAgqpd QN /SS +

SLLEL'SS
08'vZv$
Ge LGS
0069 00°6S8'¥$
0G. 00'6¥S$
0GL 00'G¥S$
008 00°S¥S$
0S. 00'6¥S$
008 0G°2€5%
0G. 062€S9
0G6. 00'6€S$
0S. 06°2es$
008 05'2€G9
abea|in
1a [ejol

¢ ealy uosiiedwon) abesjipy

S¥s $
Gvs $
Gvs ¢
avs ¢
G'Le5%
G'.eS$
Ges ¢
G'2ess
G'Zess

pousd
Aed

SiyL

086°'¢$
086°¢c$
086°¢$
086°¢c$
058'¢c$
0G8'c$
06.'¢$
062'¢$
062°¢$

9dd

10 1Q [eNpIAIpU]

sjejot
deg-g)
dag-|
bny-gL
Bny-|
inp-giL
Inr-1
unf-g|
unpe-|
Rep-g1
buie)s
polad
Aed
lo4



eale |q 4ad Aeq/s9IN T1°89
sa1INg SNl '3 eaJe 1Q Z 10) Aed/sajiiAl T°9ET
0g8'0le's $ S00Y OdWN LE'SE
5808 $ 0Ly 10Sleg'st 1LL'61

FASYNA $ 200tv 8/€80'¥1 8€'6l
628, $ 200V 1L0SSE'SL 9S°6)
¥0°08 $ €96°¢ 8ECLGS' ¥l 0202
LS. $ €96°€ ¥¢g6. 9L 2061
91'.L $ €€6°€ z9°61
069 $ 226'¢ 665199l 19/I
6169 $ Z26E £12206°9L 299L
96'8. $ Z66'€ 8LL019%l 816l
9.'%9 $ 286°C 29le8l'el 229l
S6'99 $ 2e6'¢ ¢0G0L2c 9l €0/l
€.9. $ 2€6€ 800886'.L 156l
00l $ S¥6°E 8€e95'9l GL/L
89'CL $ 066°¢ coclel vl OF'8lL
S5 $ 0s8'¢ 969€SG ¥l 62vL
¢.'59 $ 8/8°¢ £8¢608°Cl S6'9lL
80'¢/ $ 998°¢ 900269l ¥98l
1£99 $ G698t ovre 9l al'll
e¥.9 $ 698'¢ ¢SLLes’ sl sv¥ll
182 $ 808¢€ ¥28500'9L €40
LERL $ 608°¢ 6.0¥.2°LL LGBl
vl $ 609 9€0€0.'9L 9281
LLP9 $ 608°€ 66°91
8T'¢o $ 66.°€ 8680591 9991
6S°¢L $ 99/'¢ €€82599'9L 976l
LIV $ 99/.°¢ 8€620091 906l
e o/ $ 8//°¢ 68€..991 1202
TANAA $ ¢ll¢ L19gse’ Ll ZL'6L
99'¢l $ ovlg crOv¥09'9L 6961
JAE 72 $ 91L¢ €8l66e'sl /002
L1'89 $ 1el¢ SZ'sl

leol  9dud NdD SdW fo

06°0¥EL €2S02

sheq S/°0ST

GBS FASTAAS) leinBay Wy 00:1Z:6 1202/0%/6
Bunuud Joj uappiK eleq aseyaind
€12 8¥c08 lenBay Wd 00:21'8 L20Z/0E/9
00g G008 lejnbay Wd 00:1+:8 1202/82/9
62 61161 le|nbay Wy 00:25:9 1202/92/9
69 18¥6. le|nBay Wd 00:50:L 1202/+2/9
lejnbay Wd 00:90:9 1202/22/9
862 z€88. lejnBay Wv 00:0¥:6 L20Z/L2/9
Wk v.58. leinbay Nd 00'+1:Z 1202/84/9
682 €08, lejnBay WY 00:1¥:6 1202/LL/9
(4 7108. lejnBay Wd 00:01'S 120251/
9.2 £69./ leinbsy Wd 00:22:2 L.20T/EL9
1SE JAR WA Jeinbay Wd 00:11:€ LZ0Z/L1L/9
¥62 99022 fejnBbay Nd 00:20:2 1202/8/9
09z 2Ll9L le|nBay WY 00:25:9 1202/9/9
802 ZLS9. leinbsy Wv 00:21:6 1202//9
vez ¥0€9. TeinBay Wd 00:21:S L202/2/9
80¢ 0082 leinBay Wy 00:9Z:}1 1202/L/9
682 29/5/ lejnBay Nd 00:25°9 1202/0%/S
92 A 2°7) lejnbay Wv 00:82'8 1202/82/S
iz¢ 16152 lejnBay Wd 00:/2:v 1202/92/G
IEE 0/8%. lejnBay Wd 00'6G:L 1202/¥2/S
16§ £esh. lejnbay Wd 00:5.:9 1202/22/S
Jejnbay Wd 00:St:Z 1202/02/S
6.2 9c6gs Jeinbay Wd 00:0L:L 1202/81L/S
Lz2¢ 199€/ leinbay Wd 00:8+:9 120Z/91/5
s0g oveeL leinbay WY 00:2¥: L1 LZ0ZV LIS
L8€ SE0EL leinBay Wd 00:85:21 1202/21/S
gee 8692/ le|nBay WY 00:¥2:01 LZ0Z/0L/S
12¢ s9¢2/ Jeinbay Wd 00:62:2 1202/2/G
60¢ 802/ leinbsy Wv 00'60:01 1202/S/S
62LLL lejnbay Wd 00:21'€ 1202/2/S
aoue)siq lJajPwopy jJonpoid aleq

iejolL pled

1259 - ¥D ‘poomucio) (€6962 dNS LNIVIA AIOV

£2S9 - ¥ 'poomuonod (6962 dNS LNIVIN AIDV
1259 - ¥O 'POOMUONOD (£696Z JNS LNIVIN QIDV
4259 - v ‘poomuono) (€696Z dNS LNIVIN QIOV
1259 - VO ‘poomuolo) (6962 dNS INIVIN QIOY
1259 - ¥O 'poomuchod (6962 dNS LNIVIN AIDV
1259 - ¥2 'Poomuchod (€696Z dNS LNIVIN dIOV
4259 - YO ‘poomuono) (£6962 dNS LNIVIN dIOV
/€9 - vO 'Buippay (6S¥ NS LNIVW QIDY

£1€9 - yD ‘uosiapuy {g9z¥ dNS LNIVIN QIO
1259 - ¥O ‘poomuono) (€696Z dNS LNIVIN 41OV
£259 - YO ‘poomuolo) (€6962 dNS LNIVIN AIDV
£2S9 - ¥O 'Poomuo)jo) (€696Z dNS LNIVIN AIOY
4259 - ¥D 'poomuo)io) (€696Z dNS LNIVIA QiOY
£259 - ¥D ‘poomuono) (6962 dNS LNIVIN Qi0V
4259 - ¥O ‘PoOMUON0D {€696Z dNS NIV AIOY
1259 - vO ‘poomucyio) {€696¢ dNS INIVIN AIOY
4259 - ¥ 'PoOMmuoNo) (€696 dNS LNIVIN QIOY
4289 - ¥O ‘poomuono) (€696 dNS LNIVIN QIOV
1259 - ¥O 'Poomuocnod (€6962 dNS LNIVIN QIO
1259 - ¥O 'Poomuono) (£6962 dNS LNIVIN dIDY
£Z59 - ¥ ‘pPoomuono) (£696¢ dNS LNIVIN AIDY
1259 - YO 'poomuolol (€6962 dNS LNIVIN QIO
4259 - ¥ ‘poomuonol (€6962 dNS LNIVIN QIOV
1259 - YO ‘poomuonod (€696Z dNS LNIVIN AIOV
1259 - ¥ 'PoomuoNeD (€696Z dNS LNIVIN AIOV
£ZS9 - ¥O 'PoomuonoD (€6962 dNS LNIVIA AIOV
£ZS9 - ¥ 'peomuoyoD (€696 ANS LNIVIA AIDY
4269 - ¥ 'Poomuolo) (€696Z dNS LNIVIN QIDV
1259 - YO 'Poomuo)io) {€696Z dNS INIVIA AIDY

1259 - ¥D 'POOMUONOD {£6962 dNS LNIVIN AIDY
g uonduasag

ecs86e8

lgeg6es
1 C£8628
l2c8628
1 2E86¢8
12€86¢C8
(FARLTAY
L2E8628
128628
128628
lce86e8
(FARTAS
L2c8628
1 ££8628
(AR TAS
AR TAS
1 2E86¢8
1 2E86¢8
12£86¢8
ece6e8
12£86¢8
12€£86¢8
12€86¢8
28628
12E8628
FARTAS
L2€8628
12£86¢8
}CC86Z8
(FANSTAS
(AR TAS
pied

WV ¥€:€€:1L 1202/2/L) UO pajelauds) 0¢-60-120Z OL 91-¥0-120Z - L¥Od3Y INIJWIDVNVIN 13Nd uonepodsuel ABiauz siafly



Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

TO: ACID Directors Agenda Item No. _ 3.2
FROM: John S. Currey Meeting Date: _ 11/11/2021
DATE: November 3, 2021 Action Item

X__ No Action Requested

SUBIJECT: Review 2022 Working Budget Proposal

Background:
The attached 2022 Budget Proposal has the following changes (orange highlights) from the October 14,
2021, versions.

1) Net position is now $25,859.

2) Total Revenues are unchanged at 51,894,346

3) Total Expenses are now $1,868,487 an overall decrease of $38,881 from the October 14, 2021,
proposal.

a. Salaries and Benefits are now $988,278. This has been updated for the revised AGM
costs.

i. Overall payroll expenses have not been adjusted for possible changes with a
new Collective Bargaining Agreement that would be effective on July 1,2022, or
GM annual performance evaluation March 16, 2022.

ii. Auto Allowance (payroll expense) vs. Mileage Reimbursement (administrative
expense). The attached worksheet provides some options and Board guidance is
needed for this expense.

b. Administration is now $165,725. | will discuss the proposed expenses and changes since
October 14, 2021.

i. SRSC Corporation {SRSCC) is the same as last year budget based on SRSCC draft
budget.

ii. Insurance rates for auto and liability will be available in January.

iii. Audits increase (see note).

iv. Utilities have been adjusted to reflect anticipated expenses for 2022.

v. SGMA is now set at $0.00. The Enterprise Anderson Groundwater Sustainability
Agencies will have to consider the budget sometime after their approval of the
Groundwater Sustainability Plan in January 2022.

c. General Maintenance and Canal Maintenance & Operation Budget is unchanged from
the October 14, 2021, version. This budget reflects my expectation that most
maintenance work in 2022 will be completed in-house by ACID personnel and the
expenses are for materials.

d. Capital Improvements budget is $215,000, which is funded from reserves. The notes
reflect my initial thoughts for projects in 2022. We will be preparing a Capital
improvement Plan for the Boards consideration in 2022.



Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

Recommendation:
Provide input to staff. Based on the Board input a final 2022 budget will be presented for the Board
approval on December 9, 2021.

Enclosures:
2022 Working Budget Proposal —11/11/2021



(90€'L¥L$) 658'5C$ GOL'Z91$ | ZT¥'L08'LS | SE9'LYS LS uonisod 1aN
¥SE'9€T$ £8¥'898°L$ | €€1'ZEQ'L$ | 06C'0¥6'LS | 8L0069'LS sainyipuadxy |ejo]
8¥0'G6$ ove'y68 LS | 862'66L'LS | Ll pL'e$  €69°LET'ES anuaAay [e1ol
1e6png zzoz 1ebpng 1ebpng pu3 Jes) aleg
w106png Lzog | pesodolq panociddy  peieiold 0] Ieaj JaquinN
aouslelIg 220z 1202 1202 1202 way 1ebpng Juncooy
Arewiwung aouejeg

1202/LL/L L - |lesodold 196png Buiops 2202

1os| uoieblil] pooMUOL0D) UoSIapuy
















¥86°€6$ 7866598 | 000°995$ | 888°/v6$ | ¢8/°'vE8S [eL-qng
200 sajes Jajem ssajun pauueld dx3 oN| 0% 0% 0% 000'0GLS |G vPLS Ajddng sseg / 1sjsues] 18lepp|  0L0S
0% 000'08$ 000'08% 000'5l$  |€8F'S1$ uonoslold sybiy Jelepm | 8008
(193ysyiom serem yoafoid ass - ajqe|iene se) sa1ey YOI 2Z0T 38 PIOS %S.| $86°L0LS ¥86'P2E$ | 000'€CC$ | 866'882$ |¥L9°BOCS dAD/seseyaind J8lepr| /008
0$ 000°7€L$ | 000'VELS | 000'8ELS |69L'BELS Buidwind / semiin| 9008
0% 000°0€$ 000'0€$ 005'S1$ 6S8°'€L$ goueusuely dwnd| 5008
67 387 U01IRARIX] ‘532,01 3D 'Y2IND BuLidS ‘weypuAm ‘ (MvS) 2did ¥OLT =120Z] 0% 000°05$ 000'0S$ 000'052$  |Sev'vees "dx3 g soueUGURY [BUED|  $008
1207 u! paseyaund-aid apioeuden | (000'LL$) 000'¢$ 000'ck$ | SL9'te$  |1S9'€es s[edwsyy| €008
‘dx3 Alssao4 Jo 3daqQ 6TQT 40td s8pnjaul TZoT - 103e3uo) Aesds| 000'cS 000'2¢$ 000'61% SLy'ses oi¥'ces sSa0IAIeg pajoeIUCD| 2008
G$ 000'vL$ 000'v1L$ 000'0¥$  |Z16'8E$ soueusjuiely weq| 1008
0$ Q00°t$ 000°c$ 00E't$ E¥T'e$ eoueusuiel vAvYOS| 0008

suoliessd(Q B sdueULUIR| |BUBD

0% 005'yS$ | 005'%5$ 9e9' L #$ g62'ce [2101-gng
0% 000°2$ 000°C$ 9e0°L$ 9c0°I$ wewdinb3 % sjoo) jlews| 010/
0% 005°Z$ 00s'c$ 0% 0% aoueuauiely plej / sBulpiing|  600L
0% 000°01$ | 000'0L$ 002°01$ IPS'LS so||ddng sdueusluleN| 800
pajedinnuY sa3UBY? Oy 0% 000°L$ 000'2$ 000'%$ 058°c$ uswdinb3 AresH| 5004
0$ 000°'c$ 000'c$ 005$ 85¥$ uawdinb3 b1 002
0% 000°c$ 000°t$ 006% £/8$ S3jOIYSA AneaH|  £00L
0$ 000°%$ 000'v$ 000°z$ 689°L$ sapIyeA b ZooL
0% 000'€2$ 000°€Z$ 000°e2$ A WAL sjend|  000Z

82UBUSIUIREY [BIBUSY)
1e6png gzoe 1ebpng 1afpng pu3 jes ) eleg
S8JON 9 1aBpng Lzoz | pesodalq peacuddy  paejosfold 0] IBaA Jaguiny
sduaied 2202 L20g £202 1202 weyj jebpng Junoddy

120¢/11/L1 - |BSOQ

o1d 196png Bupjiopm 2202

101181q uonebil] pooMuol0D UoSIBpUY







DRAFT MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

OCTOBER 14, 2021

Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

Brenda Haynes, President 2810 Silver Street, Anderson, CA 96007 Tiger Michiels, Director
Audie Butcher, Vice President (530) 365-7329 Fax (530) 365-7623 Ray Eliante, Director
John Currey, General Manager ~ www.andersoncottonwoodirrigationdistrict.org Rick Williams, Director
MINUTES
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
OCTOBER 14, 2021

President Haynes called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Directors present: Michiels, Haynes, Eliante, Butcher
Directors absent: Williams

Staff present: Currey, White, Loffimark

Staff present via phone: None

2. PRESENTATIONS - NONE
3.  DISCUSSION ITEMS
3.1 Review 2022 Working Budget Proposal

GM Currey gave an overview of the 2022 working budget proposal and asked the Board
to review it and bring back any questions or concerns for a more detailed discussion in

November.
4, PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - NONE

S. CONSENT AGENDA

5.1 Minutes — Approved the Minutes of the regular meeting September 9, 2021 and the minutes
of the special meeting September 29, 2021

5.2 Financial Status report for Year-to-Date Through September 2021
5.3 Payroll: Approved Payroll Check Register for the Month of September 2021

54 EFTPS & ACH Transactions — Approved EFTPS & ACH transactions for the Payroll
Periods Ending August 31, 2021 and September 15, 2021

5.5 Voided and/or missing checks for September 2021

Director Eliante moved to approve the Consent Agenda with corrections to the special
minutes, Vice President Butcher made the second with a 4-0 vote.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA



DRAFT MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
OCTOBER 14, 2021

6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

ACTION ITEMS

Consider approval of the Final Cash Disbursements Journal for September 1, 2021 to
September 30, 2021

Director Michiels moved to approve the Cash Disbursements Journal, Director Eliante
made the second with a 4-0 vote.

Receive statf report and provide direction to staff regarding water rates for 2022.
GM Currey gave a staff report and answered questions from the Board.

Vice President Butcher moved to forgo the rate increase for 2022, Director Michiels made
the second with a 4-0 vote.

Review and Consider Accepting or Rejecting the Possible Claims related to April 23, 2021
Flooding at 19369 Lucille Street Anderson

GM Currey gave a staff report and answered questions from the Board.

Director Eliante moved to approve the claim, Vice President Butcher made the second with
a 4-0 vote.

Consider approval of Resolution 2021-04 Adopting the New Brown Act/COVID-19
Teleconference/Remote Meeting Rules (AB 361)

GM Currey gave a staff report and answered questions from the Board.

Director Eliante moved to reject the resolution, Director Michiels made the second with a
4-0 vote.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT - SEE ATTACHED

DIRECTORS REPORTS

» President Haynes would like GM Currey to follow the Maverick Project on Churn
Creek Road closely and follow-up regarding the drainage policy.

» Vice President Butcher relayed he was impressed with the amount of ongoing work
being done in his area.

» Director Eliante confirmed that the siphon off of Cottonwood Creek was on the
maintenance list to fix.

» Director Michels stated he tested Ditch 1 on his property and got good flow. He also
gave GM Currey a reminder about the manhole cover needing sealed as well as fixing
the stand pipe.

President Haynes announced the closed session. The meeting was adjourned to a short
recess at 3:46 p.m.



DRAFT MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
OCTOBER 14, 2021

C.S.1.

CS.2

C.S.3

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT

President Haynes announced that the Board of Directors would recess to a Closed
Session to take the following actions:

PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE §54957 PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT: Discussion and selection of Assistant General Manager of Operations
application for interview process.

CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION. Significant Exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of
subdivision (d) of Government code section 54956.9. One Case.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code Section §54957) Title: General Manager Evaluation

The Board of Directors recessed to Closed Session at 3:50 p.m.
The Board of Directors returned from Closed Session and reconvened in Open Session
with Directors Haynes, Butcher, Michiels, and Eliante and General Manager John Currey
present at 5:35 p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS
General Manager John Currey reported that the Board of Directors met in Closed Session
to conduct interviews and discuss anticipated litigation. There was no other reportable

action.

The Board of Directors adjourned at 5:36 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted.

John S. Currey, General Manager



DRAFT MINUTES
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING
OCTOBER 25, 2021

Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

Brenda Haynes, President 2810 Silver Street, Anderson, CA 96007 Tiger Michiels, Director
Audie Butcher, Vice President (530) 365-7329 Fax (530) 365-7623 Ray Eliante, Director
John Currey, General Manager www andersoncottonwoodirrigationdistrict.org Rick Williams, Director
MINUTES
SPECIAL MEETING
OCTOBER 25, 2021

President Haynes called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

1.

C.S.1

CALL TO ORDER

Directors present: Michiels, Haynes, Eliante, Butcher, Williams
Directors absent: None

Staff present: Currey

Staft present via phone: None

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

CLOSED SESSION

President Haynes announced that the Board of Directors would recess to a Closed
Session to take the following actions:

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (Government Code Section §54957)
Title: Hiring Specifications for Assistant General Manager of Operations Position

The Board of Directors recessed to Closed Session at 6:01 p.m.
The Board of Directors returned from Closed Session and reconvened in Open Session
with Directors Haynes, Butcher, Michiels, Eliante and Williams and General Manager
John Currey present at 7:04 p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS

General Manager John Currey reported that the Board of Directors met in Closed
Session. There was no reportable action.

The Board of Directors adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted.

John S. Currey, General Manager


















Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

2021 Financial Status Report

Monith Ending Oclober 2021

District Funds on Deposit

L.ALF, $3,156,345
TCB Checking $964,457
Petty Cash 5100
Imprest Cash $200
TCB Money Market Acct. $1,030,747

Total Cash $5,151,849

Breakdown Of Funds on Deposit

General Fund $4,847,214
Equipment Reserve $104,795
Cap. Improvement Fund {($55,677)
Drainage Fund $25,000
{Water Rights Protection $230,517

Total Cash $5,151,849

TW/CFO

10/27/202110:55 AM



$+89

60T XX XXX

‘D) [SBUSIA “S9F0A

089171 00°ZL Jepuappng TI-1¢
1¢/1/01

89

STPL-XX-XXX

'Y UOSEf “Uasudf

0T L8Y1 0088 JPUAYARI(T 11-1¢
1¢/1/01

£789

98T AXK-XXX

(I ATAY UOS[IA

LYY L9938 Jopuayyouq 60-1¢
1¢/1/01

7789

POBS-XX-XXX

‘D IJIuaf Iy

PrS0L 1 00'88 Temgay 80-1¢
1¢/1/01

1789

6990-XX-XXX

) IBISITY ‘SIamOd-paay

0T L8F1 00°88 T3puaigon ¥0-1¢
1T/1/01

089

T8IT-XX-XXX

“TA UOTIRUNO[ “XBJeUUe )

Z1'906°1 00't8 lad(y dimbg 90-0T
1T/1/01

6£39

LYT8-XX-XXX

"G uyor ‘AsLn)

££°866°¢ olIR[ES B0 10-0T
1¢/1/01

_ 8£80

05801 08T eI OYJO LESH XX -XXX
or'ey 051 QAR PIOIS "] eS0T, M
SPT0ST 0598 Tepgey 4
A

ERTERETE |

ON SS PaYSEIN

Aopdwry

jny ded  SIH Avgd adL] Aeg 1 3Kodwmsyy

‘Jeut1o;] Jela(q Ut pajurid s1 podey “ee(] o34 4q ST Iap1o Loday :sepn[our eI 19111
20T ‘1€ 30 01 [T0T ‘1 00 WO POl 3y} 104
19)5130Y] [j01hed
101081(] BoTESLU] pOOMU0YO)) UOSIIPUY
1 9%eg $0'S0:10:80 % 17/8T/01



POSST 008 SAB YIS "D IRJIUUS[ NIPWJO]
L6'8EYT STYL Te[ngay 80-1T

17/81/01

589

_ 6990-XX-XXX

0¥’ 101 009 AARYT YIS "D STV ‘SsIaMod-paay
€971 SLEL IapuaIgoN(] ¥0-1T

12/81/01

1589

TIT-XX-XXX

A UOYBUO[ XBjRUUEB])

P8LLST 0088 1adg " dinbyg 90-0T

[Z/81/01

0689

LYT8-XX-XXX

‘S mjof ‘AaxInyy

£L856°C auefes S0y 10-0¢T

1Z/81/01

_ 6¥89

05801 05T L2l SRR 1(0) £€56-XX-XXX
$6'TTI ST MBI IS " BSIIRL ‘OMYM
68°TTH'T SLE8 Temasy |

1¢/1/01

339

PEII-XX-XXX

8T°9T 06’1 uoyedB A iy ‘edap
8FSIST 0698 Hurey LA €€

11/01

Ly89

06LL-XX-XXX

LI'8¢E Peel SUIBA(Y | 1ot ered
WLHIP'T L9°98 Tapusiyonig 0¢

13/1/01

9189

TP XX-XKX

8L1LST 0S'LY WNUBAQ “0 100§ “2I0WSSE ]
8TETIT 5796 dng Trepy €T

1¢/1/01

aeq

EETIERE) AY

ON SS PSEN

d3kojdwy

yuy Aeg  sig Aed  adAT Aeg (1 3Aojduy

“Jeuo,] Jreje( Ul pajunid st poday ajeq }odYD) AQ St 19pIO HOdIY SOPNIUT BLISILIY TSI
1202 “1£320 03 1707 ‘1 190 WOl poliad a3 1o
1215130y 1]0188g
191381 UOIESIL] POOMUOIOT) UOSISPUY
7 :98eg r1°¢0-10-80 Y8 1T/8T/01



17/81/01

B 1989

LS'L6 SLY 3ABST OIS PSTI-XX-XXX
9691 0s's awmIAAQ diyirgg ‘eSep
96'60L°1 sTE8 dng sdo €€

1Z/81/01

0989

_ 06LL-XX-XXX

0T81€1 00'8L 9ABY] IS | JJ2f Yerod
00°691 00°01L ISpuayNKI 0f

12/81/01

6589

TTHXX-XXX

60°s1T 059 SWIIAQ " 100§ “QICUWISSE
8TIFET 00'88 dug uepy €T

[Z/81/01

LER9

EPOr-XX-XXX

"a g ‘eveq

00'ZSET 00708 Ispuayyong E1-1¢

17/81/01

9589

60T6XXXXX

"D [eeyoI ‘sadop

86°T8Y°1 SL'LY Tspusia(l TI-1¢

1Z/81/01

£S89
STPLXX-XXX
Y uose[ ‘ussuaf

0TL8F] 00°88 ISpuaPNg 11-1T

12/81/01

589

985 T-XX-XXX

" A4 “Hos|ix

0T L]Y' 0088 IapuayI(T 60-12

1Z/81/01
£589
FOBS-XX-XXX

aeq

UAIIYIY

ON §S PR{SEA

akojdmy

yy AeJ SIH Aggd adA] Aeg (F] 3Aojdmy

“yeunio ] [reye(q w payurid st 110day] ‘a1e(] Yooy Aq ST apio 1oday] (SIpnoul BLIAILY) I9)1]
20T ‘1€ 190 01 1Z0T T 190 WO poHad Y3 1oy
I9)SI3Y [[0IAR]
1OSK] uonesiL] Poomu0II0)) UOSIpUY
¢ :a%ed 61°50:10°80 %8 17/87/01



95 v90°t STYRI dng wepy

LTLISTT 5188 9ABYT OIS
00°L1T 00°¢ BI) 29UJO
§L690°8 05'Z€€ Tengay
96'€80°¢ 007Ll  fadQ dinbg
96'60L°T YA dngsdo
8FSIST 0598 Hwew 1a
SU'SS9°S1 rE9T6  PpUAPN(Q
0S'P6T'T r8TL SWIHRAQ)
87°9T 0s'1 HonEdRA

6£'1T¢ SLET AR TIOIS 1Z/1€/01 ) 1/1/01

99'916°L oue[es 9oy 12107, Teuty avecy Hoday
95 F90't STY8I dng urepy
LULIST $188 2ABYT JOI§
00°L1T 00°§ B3I 2010
$L'690°8 08T Tengay
96'€80°€ 00l Iedg dinbyg
96'60L'T §TE8 dng" sdp
8rSIS’T 0598 [Mre 1a
§1°659°61 vE9T6  TepuelyNQg
05 ¥6T'T PRTL QUITIOAQ
8797 0s'1 LoNBIBA

6£1TE SLET 2AB3 DI LT/TE/0F U 17/1/01

99'916°L olrejes” 39y [el0 ], Aveunung

1Z/81/01

7989

0SLF-XX-XXX

'A\ BNUSOf “UBUREH]

SL60E'T 0S'LL IapURIYOIICT v1-12

aeq

DUIIIIIY

ON $§ PP

23Kojdmry

Jjmy ed SIH Aeq L] Aeqg (1 4opdmy

‘Jeuno, [reie( ur pajurid st 1podsy “a1B(g No9U)) AQ ST Joplo 110dey [Sepnfoul BLIAILIY) 1L
120T ‘1€ 3200 01 1Z0T 1 90 WO poHad oy} Jof
I0)SI3NY [[0Iked
JOLISI(] UOTIBT LU} PpOOMUOII0)) UOSISPUY
¥ :a8eg 17°60-10-80 ¥ 17/8T/01



EFTPS Transactions

) Pa yro// Perlod
9/16/21 - 09/30/2021

. 8/16/21 - 09/30/2021
~10/01/2021 - 10/15/2021

10/01/2021-10/15/2021

Federal Payrolf Taxes _
. _Amount ___ Commemts T~
447495 " EFTPS for PR taxes
$4 664 97 ) EFTPS for P/R taxes

_ State Payroll Taxes
$842.78
$1,048. 64

...... ACH fo!— P/R ta)(es L
__ACH for PiR taxes

Voided and/or Missing Checks

Check# | Issued 7o:
5451 _ NIA
5463 5470 - N,/A,,

} 68187 i ) N/A )

6827 Phillip Vega

6864 ___ Daniel Crowley )
6858 __Joshua Hanan

,4‘,,

Check
_Amourt Date . Comments )
~ printed reporion check
pnnted all checks up5|de down (
i __printed label on check

. $1906.12 | 9/1/2021  check made out for wrong amount

. $11875 10/18/21 | check made out to wrong person
L $1 054 63 10/1 8/20__2__1_‘ L check made out for wrong hours o

. Date Voided |

/172021
| 10/18/2021
101821




10/28/21 at 08:03:51.64

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2021 to Oct 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
10/1/21 5443 2226 pension for 10/1/21 237.50
payroll/GM
1308 Edward Jones, FBO John 237.50
Currey
10/1/21 5444 2226 457 W for 10/1/21 75.00
payroll/SP
1308 Variable Annuity Life Ins. 75.00
Co.
10/4/21 5445 6000 milage true up 287.90
1308 Jetf Poliak 287.90
10/4/21 5446 5014 pension for 561.04
admin/September
5114 pension for T&D, 1,954.14
September
1308 Western Conf. Team. 2,515.18
Pension
10/4/21 5447 8002 Sugar Pine Camp for 1,815.52
February 2019
1308 Department Forestry & 1,815.52
Fire Protection
10/4/21 5448 8010 2021 Water Transfer 2,643.00
1308 MBK Engineers 2,643.00
10/8/21 5449 5019 health insurance for 3,435.00
October/Admin
5119 health insurance for 6,894.00
October/T&D
1308 N.C.G.T. Security Fund 10,329.00
10/8/21 5450 6001 reimburse for DMV 105.00
physical on 10/01/2021
1308 Johnathan Cannafax 105.00
10/14/21 5452 7008 head for saw 26.76
1308 Al's Saw Shop 26.76
10/14/21 5453 6023 monthly water for office 13.02
1308 City Of Anderson 13.02
10/14/21 5454 8007 Project water related 44,185.46
fees/charges
1308 DOI-BOR- Region: CA. 44,185.46
Great Basin
10/14/21 5455 6003 Monthly charges for office 157.42
copies/ also underpayment
from last months invoice
1308 Carrel's Office Machines 157.42
10/14/21 5456 6001 pre employment drug 55.00
testing/MV
1308 Compliance Associates 55.00
10/14/21 5457 8001 PVC coupling 19.09
1308 Ewing 19.09
10/14/21 5458 7000 monthly gasoline/diesel 2,734.56
fuel
1308 Flyers Energy, LLC 2,734.56
10/14/21 5459 8005 Perry's Pond pump install 1,363.38
main breaker
1308 J & J Pumps, INC 1,363.38



10/28/21 at 08:03:51.75

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2021 to Oct 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 2

Date Check # Account 1D Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
10/14/21 5460 8005 call out in case needed to 250.00
reset pump
1308 Meyer Crane 250.00
10/14/21 5461 7004 parts for door 71.13
handle/Kabota Tractor
1308 Nor Cal Rentals 71.13
10/14/21 5462 8004 Spring Gulch pillar 22,428.40
maintenance/spillway
1308 North Woods Excavatiing, 22.428.40
Inc
10/14/21 5471 6023 monthly power for 525.16
office/shop
8010 monthly power for wells 26,619.65
8006 monthly power for Supan 811.30
pump
8006 monthly power for Perrys 313.55
pond pump
8006 monthly power for 1,601.92
Dymesich pond
8006 monthly power for 1,708.20
Cottonwood Hyline
8000 monthly power 13.41
SCADA/Cottonwood
1308 Pacific Gas & Electric 31,593.19
10/14/21 5472 8001 monthly power for 204.40
Diversion Facilities
8006 monthly power for 578.84
Progress Drive pump
8000 monthly power for 25.00
SCADA/Bonnyview Road
8006 monthly power for Churn 20,569.85
Creek pumps
1308 City Of Redding 21,378.09
10/14/21 5473 6017 property taxes for 41.00
202-160-012
6017 property taxes for 319.74
202-030-073
6017 property taxes for 158.30
101-440-040
1308 Shasta County Tax 519.04
Collector
10/14/21 5474 8008 CNRA Lit - ACID 598.57
8008 PCFFA Lit - ACID 47.40
1308 Somach Simmons & Dunn 645.97
10/14/21 5475 7008 safety vests (5) 145.46
1308 The T Shirt Factory 145.46
10/14/21 5476 7003 coolant for dump truck 3847
1308 Taylor Auto Parts 38.47
10/14/21 5477 8004 no trespassing signs 410.23
6003 Fat Cow monthly fee, mail 369.38
chimp monthly fee, face
masks, copy paper,
envelopes,
6010 Linxup, GIS renewal 3271.96
6023 monthly cell phone 24781
6013 business lunch 22.03
6003 cash back reward 80.00
1308 Tri Counties Bank 424141
10/14/21 5478 6023 110.50

monthly dumpster rental

Y ' IO 1% B



10/28/21 at 08:03:51.81

Anderson Cottonwood Irrigation District

Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2021 to Oct 31, 2021
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 3

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount
for office/shhop
1308 Waste Management 110.50
10/18/21 5479 2226 retirement for 10/18/21 237.50
payroll
1308 Edward Jones, FBO John 237.50
Currey
10/18/21 5480 2226 457 W/H for SP 10/18/21 75.00
payroll
1308 Variable Annuity Life Ins. 75.00
Co.
10/22/21 5481 6003 Office Drinking Water 12.81
1308 Mt. Shasta Spring Water 12.81
10/22/21 5482 6003 Stamps and late fee 132.00
1308 Pitney Bowes 132.00
10/22/21 5483 6001 Voges Background 108.00
1308 Compliance Associates 108.00
1025721 5484 6014 Flooding Damages Claim 770.03
(Flooring and Estimate)
1308 Carrillo, Linda 770.03
Total 149,399.79 149,399.79




Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

TO: ACID Directors Agenda Item No. _ 6.2
FROM: John S. Currey Meeting Date: _11/11/2021
DATE: November 3, 2020 X __Action Item

No Action Requested

SUBJECT: Receive Staff Report and Consider Approval of 2022 Application and Agreement for
Water Service

Background:
The attached application has been updated with new language hoping to curb any confusions on monies
due at the time of submitting the application and to help limit initial overpayments being made.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Board approves the revised application and agreement for 2022 water
service.

Enclosures:
Application and Agreement for 2022 Water Service






ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER - -

PHYSICAL ADDRESS OF PARCEL BEING IRRIGATED

Address City State Zip
Number of Acres applying for

IRRIGATOR

First Name Last Name

Telephone No Email Address

ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER - -

PHYSICAL ADDRESS OF PARCEL BEING IRRIGATED

Address__ City State Zip
Number of Acres applying for

IRRIGATOR

First Name Last Name

Telephone No Email Address

ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER - -

PHYSICAL ADDRESS OF PARCEL BEING IRRIGATED

Address City State Zip

Number of Acres applying for

IRRIGATOR

First Name Last Name

Telephone No Email Address




Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

TO: ACID Directors Agenda Item No. __6.3
FROM: John S. Currey Meeting Date: _ 11/11/2021
DATE: November 3, 2021 X __ Action Item

No Action Requested

SUBIJECT: Discuss and Consider Adopting Resolution 2021-04 to Establish a New Meeting Time for
the Regular Board Meeting

Background:
Based on the initial interest to hold an evening meeting, we have confirmed that the City of Anderson
Council Chambers are available during the evenings of the 2" Thursday of each month.

Attached is a Resolution (require by code) to establish the date and time of the district regular board
meeting. The previous meeting time was set for 6:00 pm until resolution 2021-01 was enacted setting
the current time of 2:00 pm.

Recommendation:
Staff request the Board consider adopting resolution 2021-04 to establish the regular Board meeting will
be on the 2" Thursday of each month whichever time the Board desires.

Enclosures:
Resolution 2021-04






Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

TO: ACID Directors Agenda Item No. __ 6.4
FROM: John S. Currey Meeting Date: _ 11/11/2021
DATE: November 3, 2021 X _Action tem

No Action Requested

SUBJECT: Discussion and Approval of Assistant General Manager of Operations Contract

Background:
Emmy Westlake has accepted and agreed to the terms of the position as Assistant General Manager of
Operations (AGM) and has signed the enclosed contract,

Recommendation:
Approve and sign AGM contract.

Enclosures:
AGM Contract



AT WILL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN
EMMY WESTLAKE AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE ANDERSON-COTTONWOOD IRRIGATION DISTRICT

RECITALS

The Board of Directors of the Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District (District), located at
2810 Silver Street, Anderson, California, 96007, desires to employ the services of Emmy
Westlake (Westlake) as the Assistant General Manager of Operations (AGM) of the District.

AGREEMENT

1. EMPLOYMENT. District will employ Westlake to perform duties of AGM with
control over operations, personnel, and facilities of the District, as specified by the
Board. Westlake shall work the hours necessary in the performance of the duties of
AGM. The employment shall commence November 15, 2021, and shall continue
thereafter until notice of termination of this contract is delivered by one party to the
other party. This is at-will employment and, as such, can be terminated by Westlake or
District at any time, with or without cause. In the event Westlake seeks to terminate
her employment, she must provide the Board with 30 days’ notice prior to termination.

2. DUTIES. Westlake shall assist in the performance of duties consistent with the position
of a general manager of a California irrigation district as well as acting as general
manager in his absence. Such duties include, but are not limited to: Ensuring that the
day-to-day operations and maintenance of the District are performed through
subordinates; developing and maintaining the District's long-term objectives; ensuring
staff is accomplishing the objectives of the Board; supervising all employees
subordinate to her; hiring and firing employees; managing the District's financial well-
being, including accounting, budgeting, cash management, asset management, time
management, investment of reserves, and any other financial duties not delineated
herein that would be typical of an AGM; enforcing rules and regulations of
government agencies and policies of the Board of Directors; engaging and managing
all third party contracts and relationships to ensure proper work is performed and paid
for; providing guidance and opinions to the Board of Directors regarding the duties and
needs of the District; and all other duties that are typical of an AGM.

3. COMPENSATION. Westlake shall receive an annual salary of $60,000. Such
compensation will be paid in bi-monthly installments over 24 pay periods during the
year ¢he 15" and the final day of each month).

4. PAID TIME OFF /PTO. PTO shall accrue in increments of one day per month (12
days per year with three days considered sick leave) and shall accrue to the maximum
of 15 days.



5. HOLIDAYS. Holidays consistent with that provided other District employees.

=3}

. RETIREMENT. The District will make annual contributions of an amount equal to
5% of Westlake’s salary to a retirement fund of her choice.

7. HEALTH INSURANCE. In lieu of health insurance, the District will contribute $400
per month to a retirement fund of Westlake’s choice.

8. The Agreement is complete and entire and may not be altered except in writing
executed by party hereto.

DATED:

BRENDA HAYNES

PRESIDENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ANDERSON-COTTONWOOD IRRIGATION DISTRICT

I

<

FMMY WESTLAKE




Anderson-Cottonwood Irrigation District

TO: ACID Directors Agenda ltem No. _ 6.5
FROM: John S. Currey Meeting Date: _ 11/11/2021
DATE: November 3, 2021 X __Action Item

No Action Requested

SUBIJECT: Discussion and Approval of Amendment to General Manager’s Contract

Background:
As requested by the Board, paragraphs 8.f and 8.g have been deleted from the General Manager’'s (GM)
current contract.

Recommendation:
Approve and sign amendment to GM contract.

Enclosures:
Amended GM Contract



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT OF EMPLOYEE OF ANDERSON-COTTONWOOD IRRIGATION DISTRICT

SECOND AMENDMENT

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT is made between ANDERSON-COTTONWOOD IRRIGATION DISTRICT
("District") and JOHN CURREY ("CURREY") this 11th day of November 2021.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of District and CURREY desire amend the terms and conditions of
CURREY's employment agreement;

AGREEMENT

The following paragraphs 8.f. and 8.g. will be deleted for the employment agreement as executed on
March 16, 2020.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District has caused this amendment to be signed and executed on its behalf
by its President and has also been executed by CURREY. Executed on this 11th day of November 2021, at
Anderson, California.

EMPLOYEE:

JOHN CURREY

ANDERSON-COTTONWOOD IRRIGATION DISTRICT:

BRENDA HAYNES, President



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT OF EMPLOYEE OF ANDERSON-COTTONWOOD IRRIGATION DISTRICT

THIS AGREEMENT is made between ANDERSON-COTTONWOOD IRRIGATION DISTRICT ("District") and
JOHN CURREY {"CURREY") this 16th day of March 2020.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District has retained the services of CURREY as District General Manager;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of District, as appointing power, and CURREY desire to agree hereby in
writing to the terms and conditions of CURREY's employment as District General Manager;

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, District and CURREY agree as follows:

1. DUTIES.

a.

District hires and retains CURREY to perform the duties of General Manager including
but not limited to: Ensuring that the day-to-day operations and maintenance of the
District are performed through subordinates; developing and maintaining the District’s
long-term objectives; ensuring staff is accomplishing the objectives of the Board;
managing the District’s financial well-being, including accounting, budgeting, cash
management, asset management, time management, investment of reserves, and any
other financial duties not delineated herein that would be typical of a general manager;
enforcing rules and regulations of government agencies and policies of the Board of
Directors; providing guidance and opinions to the Board of Directors regarding the
duties and needs of the District; and all other duties that are typical of a general
manager.

CURREY will report to the Board of Directors of District and shall carry out and
implement the Board's policies, directives and general goals as reasonably established.
The Board invests in CURREY direct supervisory control over the operations and
maintenance, personnel, and facilities of the District subject to the policies established
by the Board. CURREY will report to the Board regularly as to the condition of
operations.

In addition to General Manager duties, CURREY shall serve as Secretary/Treasurer of
District. CURREY must maintain all associated hoard agendas, activities, minutes,
resolutions, and other items as would be typical of a secretary/treasurer of a California
irrigation district’s board of directors.

All District expenditures must be approved by the Board as part of its budget review and
approval, and CURREY will have no independent authority to expend District funds,
except as delegated, directed and authorized by the Board. This provision does not limit
CURREY from entering into and carrying out routine agreements necessary for the
customary and usual operation of the District on a day-to-day basis.

CURREY will be responsible for personnel management, including hiring, supervision,
direction, discipline, promotion, demotion and termination of all employees of the
District, subject to any applicable memorandum of understanding and to the direction,



supervision by and review by the Board of Directors, and in accordance with Board-
established policies and state and federal faw.

CURREY will represent the District at conferences, conventions, hearings, administrative
procedures, and in litigation and at settlement conferences as may be necessary to
represent the District and to protect its interests. CURREY may in his discretion consult
with and give direction to District agents, consultants, attorneys and advisors as CURREY
may deem necessary in order to carry out his responsibilities to the District.

2. SALARY.

d.

District will pay CURREY $95,000.00 (Ninety-Five Thousand Dollars) in salary per annum
for his services payable in installments at the time as other employees of the District are
paid and subject to required withholdings. CURREY will not be entitled to overtime pay,
compensating time off, or other compensation or reimbursement for hours worked for
the District.

Commencing on the first anniversary of CURREY's employment, District will consider
cost of living or merit increases. Any increase will be considered at an open session of a
regular board meeting and, if approved, memorialized in writing and signed by both
parties. No assurance is given by District that any increase in the salary paid will be
made and granting of increases to other employees of District shall not guarantee or
assure that similar increases will be granted to CURREY.

3. VACATION,

CURREY is entitled to 15 days paid time off per year, accrued at a rate of 5 hours per bi-
monthly pay period and prorated accordingly. Unused paid time off days may be carried
over each year of this Agreement, but not to exceed a total accumulation of 50 days.

4. SICKLEAVE,

a.

CURREY is entitled to 24 hours {or 3 days) of paid sick leave per year in accordance with
California law. 3 days of sick leave is accrued annually on March 16%, No accumulated
sick leave is paid upon separation of employment. Unused paid sick leave can be carried
over from year to year but will be capped at 48 hours (or 6 days).

5. SUPPLEMENTAL BENEFITS.

d.

The District will provide CURREY with the same 9 paid holidays as provided to other
District employees.

The District will provide CURREY with health insurance benefits through the Northern
California General Teamsters Local No. 137 Security Fund, or an equal equivalent, for
employee & family coverage.

CURREY agrees that he has fully investigated those benefits and their terms and
conditions and agrees that District has not made any representations or promises of
additional benefits or relief from the conditions of receipt of those benefits. CURREY has
independently investigated and ascertained the effect on him and his family and accepts
all risks associated with the District’s benefit programs and those facts.









12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

the District shall be fully reimbursed to the District if CURREY is convicted of a crime
involving an abuse of his position.

If CURREY is terminated for cause or because of conviction of any criminal offense, then the
District will have no obligation to continue the employment of CURREY or to pay the
severance set forth in this paragraph.

For purposes of this Agreement, the term "cause" is defined as follows:

a. any breach or neglect of the General Manager's duties which he is required to perform
under the terms of this Agreement;

b. the commission of any material act of dishonesty, fraud, misrepresentation, or other act
of moral turpitude;

c. gross carelessness or misconduct;
refusal to obey the lawful direction of the Board or its policies;
inability to perform the essential functions of his position, with or without reasonable
accommodation, due to physical or mental injury or iliness for a period of 90-
consecutive calendar days, or for such longer period as the Board may determine.

The decision of the board of directors to terminate employment shall be final.
INDEMNIFICATION AND DEFENSE.

CURREY shall be entitled to iegal defense and indemnity as set forth in Government
Code sections 825, et. seq., and 995, et. seq.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT.
This Agreement is the final expression of the complete agreement of the parties with
respect to the matters specified herein and supersedes all prior oral or written
understandings. Except as prescribed herein, this Agreement cannot be modified except by
written mutual agreement signed by both parties.

ASSIGNMENT.
This Agreement is not assignable by either party.

SEVERABILITY.
In the event that any provision of this Agreement is finally held or determined to be illegal
or void by a court having jurisdiction over the parties, the remainder of the Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect unless the parts found to be void are wholly inseparable from
the remaining portion of the Agreement.

COUNTERPARTS.
This Agreement may be executed in two counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

REPRESENTATION.






TO: ACID Directors " Agendaltem No. _ 7
FROM: John 5. Currey Meeting Date; _11/11/2021

DATE: November 4, 2021

SUBJECT: General Manger’'s Monthly Status Report

Drought Operations:

e NCWA, Federal and State Agencies are working on drought strategies for 2022 if the
drought persists. | have participated and will continues to participate in meetings
regarding the 2022 plans. | am using this information to develop some ACID specific
plans which we will be presented to the Board in January or February.

e Curtailment notices and reporting — | continue to file the new enhanced reports as
required by the State Board.

Water Transfers:
o lexpect Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) to confirm the transfer quantities in the next few
weeks. | will provide a summary of the total quantities and final invoicing in December.
e 1am discussing 2022 water needs with the local water agencies. | will have several
meetings with the City of Redding and Bella Vista Water District to explore water
operation and transfer if the drought continues.

Irrigation and Maintenance Activities:
e Maintenance activities for October 11 — October 29 — see attached.
e Towable port-a-potty discussed in the last GM report is still available. If the Board would
like to discuss it please let me know, otherwise, | will pick it up later this month.
e  Phil and | will be reviewing the 2021 ditchtender worksheet for edits and revisions prior
starting the ditchtending training in January.
e The Dam is progressing well. Phil is leading the crew with some advice from Scott.

Office Operation:
e Jen cross-training continues.
e | am working with the GIS Intern and Eddy Clark (Jacobs) to update our Underground
Service Alert map and address the interns skills for other projects.

Staffing

o Staffing level as of 11/4/2021 is 13 active employees.
o 1employee is still out for health reason, his return is expected on
November 15.
o The crew has been working well together
o Staffis scheduling and taking vacation over the next several months. |
am coordinating the vacations so that we have adequate supervision
and work for the maintenance crew.



Work Request and/or Complaints:

>

We continue to review past and new work requests to identify projects that need to be
done this season.

Planning:

City of Anderson - McMurry Drive no new information.

Shasta County — Knighton Road, | have attached the letter | have submitted to the
County for the proposed Maverick Truckstop.

NRSC — | have met with NRSC staff to discuss the Lateral 46 (West Cottonwood) project.
We have also discussed several upcoming landowner projects that are waiting for
construction or in planning.

GM Activities:

Met with Diversion of Dam Safety staff for the Dam biannual inspection.

Participated in several Drought year planning meetings to recall 2021 and consider 2022
drought plans. These meetings will continue on a regular basis.

Participated SRSC’s Board meeting.

Participated in NCWA’s Bay-Delta Task Force meeting.

Attended NCWA's annual fall meeting.

Water Resource Managers of Shasta (WRMS) Meeting.

Developing a planning strategy for 2022.

Attachments:
Maintenance Activities 10/11 — 10/29
Maverick Truckstop Letter



MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
October 11-29, 2021
USA's Site Inspection

Cut and remove tree debris off Lateral 33, Oregon Gulch Main Canal, County Hospital Main Canal, take
to Wheelabrator

Maintenance work on backhoe, replace window

Open spillway on PU Ditch, Spring Gulch and Hill S5t

Pull boards at Dymesich Pond

Pour cement block on Main Canal at Oregon Gulch (County Hospital)

Load pipe, unload, dig pipeline and pour concrete for modified distribution on Lateral 33 at Venzke Road
Work with County to replace Lateral 33 pipe at Venzke Road

Got backhoe unstuck

Windshield replaced

Ran mower from Main Canal Redding off Cypress to Parkview, Lateral 2 to Wyndham Siphon
Repair Waterman gate (gearhead) on spillway in Anderson Creek

Removal of brush and debris at Main Dam, Main Canal

Strip forms from distribution box at Venzke

Verified electrical meters numbers and accounts

Repair Waterman gates on Main Canal

Fix holes in Main Canal across from Lateral 3 and Wyndham

Work on waterman gates and pumps in shop

Chemical training for 3 crew members at Loucks

Vehicle Checks

Inventory

Maintenance on tractors
























